
From: Mike Kuo
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2002 5:38 PM
To: 'yjkim@ist.re.kr'
Subject: FW: Macro Image Technology, Inc, FCC ID:PN7MDP-110L, AN02T2054

Dear Mr. Mike Kuo

Thanks for your quick response.

After we put a proper termination to the external port,
we performed test again to comply with standard.
Attached files are revised test report and test setup photos.

If you need more action from us, don't hesitate to contact us.

Best Regards

Y.J. Kim / EMC Testing enginee

-----Original Message-----
From: CERTADM
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2002 5:37 PM
To: 'mkuo@ccsemc.com'
Subject: Macro Image Technology, Inc, FCC ID:PN7MDP-110L, AN02T2054

Notice_content
 -------------
Question #1: In accordance with ANSI C63.4, Section 6.1.3, external ports of EUT
shall be connected with one of each type during the tests.  As indicated in the
test setup photos as well as in the test report, there are several external
ports did not connect with typical device.  Please redo radiated and conducted
emission tests by connecting external peripherals for each type of external
ports.  In addition, the minimum test configuration for ITE is outlined in
section 11.2 of ANSI C63.4.  In addition to those peripherals to be connected to
EUT, the host computer needs to connect to at least two different I/O protocols.

Best Regards

Mike Kuo / TCB Certifier
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on
the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information
within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal
and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses
increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the
content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed
below the name of the sender.


